

# NITESH KUMAR



## CONTACT

[nitesh.krjs@gmail.com](mailto:nitesh.krjs@gmail.com)

+91-8746043730

Mumbai, India 403412

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

07/2021

**Master of Computer Applications -  
Computer And Information Sciences**

Cmr Institute of Technology  
Bangalore

07/2019

**Bachelor of Computer Applications -  
Computer Science And Programming**

Rjs First Grade College  
Bangalore

**GED**

St Xaviers High School  
Deoghar

## LANGUAGES

**Hindi:** First Language

**English:** C1

Advanced

## PORTFOLIO

• <https://nitesh-kashyap.github.io>

## CERTIFICATIONS

## SUMMARY

Hello! I'm Nitesh Kumar. I am Experienced Ruby on Rails developer who is enthusiastic about writing clean, efficient, and accessible code in a functional framework. Committed to the total development lifecycle, the maintenance of code quality and bug-free applications is of the utmost importance. Expert in leveraging the latest software tools to optimize data storage, e-commerce functionality, and fluidity across mobile platforms. A leader in identifying opportunities for applications development.

## SKILLS

- HTML
- CSS
- JAVASCRIPT
- RUBY ON RAILS

## EXPERIENCE

**Ruby on Rails Developer**  
**Sodel Software Solutions Pvt Ltd** | Mumbai, India

07/2022 - Current

- working on a finance based web application (SaaS) which provides loan and schemes to customers.
- Reviewed project requirements to identify customer expectations and resources needed to meet goals.
- Modified existing software to correct errors, adapt to newly implemented modules or upgrade interfaces.
- Tested and resolved problems with software functionality and recommended improvements to applications.
- Coordinated system installations, testing and code corrections.
- Coordinated testing and validation procedures through software development lifecycle.

**Junior Ruby on Rails Developer**  
**Auction Software Pvt Ltd** | Chennai, India

11/2021 - 06/2022

- Improved and corrected existing software and system applications.
- Recommended improvements to facilitate team and project workflow.
- Analyzed code and corrected errors to optimize output.

**Trainee Software Engineer (Paid Internship)**  
**Presto Apps** | Bangalore, India

01/2021 - 06/2021

- Set specific goals for projects to measure progress and evaluate end results.

- [Ruby On Rails], [Udemy - 48 hours] - [2021]
- [Beautiful gems program rails] Training(udemy) - [2021]
- Shadowed managers and senior employees to gain experience, noting down observations.
- Audited company's legal documents to verify compliant policies and procedures.
- Implemented strategies to take advantage of new opportunities.
- Wrote and submitted reports on industry trends, prompting managers to develop business plans.

## ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- <https://www.rjsfgc.edu.in/bca.html> (Achievements in Academics)
- Got fresh talent award (Fresher of the year - 2021)